Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection

Rachel Carson State Oifice Building
P.O. Box 8461
Harrisburg, PA 17105-8461
January 21, 2010

Bureau of Mining and Reclamation 717.787.5103

Mr. George Rieger
Director

Office of Surface Mining
Harrisburg Field Office

4% and Market Sts, Ste 3C
Harrisburg, PA 17101

RE: Primacy ABS Bond Forfeiture Status Report

Dear Mr. Rieger:

Enclosed for your records are documents relating to the Primacy ABS bond forfeiture project.

All of the files are posted on our website. Please note that this is not a program amendment nor is
it a revision to the program amendment submitted in August 2008.

The enclosed table of contents lists the documents included as additional enclosures.

The documents include updated summaries of the Primacy ABS BF discharge sites, land
reclamation sites and the potential Primacy ABS discharge sites. I have also included a document
highlighting the specific progress during 2009.

The enclosures also include updated tracking spreadsheets for the ABS BF Discharge costs, land
reclamation projects and the statistical summary. A spreadsheet which includes the revenue for

the Reclamation Fee O & M Trust Account is also included.

I am available to review these documents with you or your staff as needed. If you need additional
information you may contact me.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

William S. Allen, Jr.
Acting Director
Bureau of Mining and Reclamation
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